

HSC 2020 SBIRT - <u>Screening, Brief I</u>ntervention, and <u>R</u>eferral to <u>T</u>reatment Mental Health & Substance Abuse [MHSA] Community Health Committee Minutes

DATE:	Wednesday, February 17, 2016 @ 8:05am	LOCATION:	Department of Health and Human Services	
PRESIDING:	Libby Holte (Public Health Educator)			
PRESENT:	Libby Holte, Karlyn Raddatz, Kari Keller, Vicky Schneider, Sue Thiel, Jenny Vorpagel-Public Health, Kate Baer -MHA, Ann Bachrach- Aurora, Shelby Kuhn-ASMMC, Connie Frank-RCS, Dr. Murthy-Aurora			
ABSENT/EXCUSED:	Kristin Sterns-LCHC, Mary Paluchniak-St Nick's			
GUESTS:				
RECORDER:	Jenny Vorpagel			
NEXT MEETING:	8:05am - 9am on Wednesday, March 16, 2016, DHS			

ITEM	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION/RECOMMENDATIONS
Welcome and Introductions	
 Follow-up Research Article Discussion Billing of SBIRT SBIRT Training/Train the Trainer options Survey—WHO to send to SBIRT in schools (Update from SBIRT webinar 1/28) 	 Research Article Discussion-Tabled Billing of SBIRT/SBIRT Training- Shelby has been in contact with UW-Milwaukee. They also aren't sure what they're doing when their grant is over this year. However, they do know they will still be providing training, but there will be a cost. (cost to be determined). Shelby was told to get in contact with Scott Caldwell who is the SBIRT contact for DHS with the State. She has left voice messages and so far has not heard back. Shelby has still been in contact with Mia Crowl. Mia informed her that once someone has completed the training, they will never need to re-educate or update their training. Right now that initial training is the barrier, it is not yet a common code for insurance companies, and there are no grants in Wisconsin for the 60 hour training at this time. The 60 hour training is actually only 30 hours of face-to-face training. The other 30 hours is other, hands on training. Dr. Brown has a local company that offers training at no cost at this time. In general, the training process is not very clear. There are no options to train the trainer, and there is not a separate training for healthcare professionals. It is the same training for all settings. Public Health is looking into if they have more of an outreach to find or provide training. Right now there is a 4 hour training on the DHS website.
	<u>https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/aoda/sbirt/sbirttrain.htm</u> Survey - The group had much discussion about the survey and the importance of sending it out to

ITEM	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION/RECOMMENDATIONS		
	 everyone at the same time, having a deadline for completion, and making the email message as uniform as possible. There will not be a different version of the survey for schools. It was decided that peer-to-peer contacts would be the most effective way to see more survey results. Libby will reach out to Aurora, St. Nick's, and Prevea, and Tom Malmstadt with the Random Lake School District about having the survey sent to their peers internally. The group decided there are too many narrative responses in the current version of the survey. It cannot take too long to complete the survey because people will not be willing to complete it. Dr. Murthy agreed to look at the current survey and come up with multiple choice answers that would apply to healthcare providers. Dr. Murthy also noted the survey shouldn't be sent to all medical providers. It can be sent mainly to primary care doctors, but the group decided that it would be up to the discretion of the health systems of who they decide it would be best to send to. When the surveys are sent out, either CC hsc2020@sheboygancounty.com so Libby can see who it was sent to, or let Libby know how many people the survey was sent to. The goal of the survey is to find out how often SBIRT is being used in Sheboygan County. 		
	SBIRT in schools -No one attending the meeting was available to watch the January 29 th webinar. It has been archived for viewing here: <u>https://hazelden-events.webex.com/hazelden-</u>		
Focused Implementation	events/lsr.php?RCID=2c7aa06c5af0c1989100b8bb4e32332b Items to address at next meeting are:		
Target Audience for SBIRT pilot Implementation	 Kari will be doing a conference call with Fond du Lac County on February 29th at 1pm Dr. Murthy will be looking over the survey and coming up with multiple choice options Reaching out to healthcare professionals and schools to determine who will be sending the survey to their peers 		
OTHER—Roundtable	 February 22, 2016-Dr. Baxter speaking about Suboxone at the 1907 Club from 7-9pm February 17, 2016-Lakeshore Community Health Care Open House 5:30-7pm at new location (1721 Saemann Ave. Sheboygan) 		
Don't forget these items as part of action plan: <i>Education/Prevention</i> <i>Access to Service</i> <i>Coordination/Continuity of Care</i> <i>Health Literacy</i>			